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America’s Most Convenient Bank®

August 14, 2019

Mr. Philip A. Capolongo
Managing Director
Fortius Holding Group
25 Broadway 9FI

New York, NY 10004

Dear Mr. Capolongo:

Please be advised that the funds for the final close of the private sale of equities of which you are a part
are presently in escrow. It is expected that the commencement of the final closing process will start
shortly and the proceeds of that closing of approximately $5,000,000 will be transferred to the account
you have provided on or before August 26, 2019 with time being of the essence.

Thank you,
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Financial Services Representative
2 Wall St, NY 10005



